

(11)

	Infantry Regiment					
39	Re handling of military affairs	Circular "	1935	1	1717	
40	Re designation of schools according	Notice "	1935	2	1029	
	to the provisions of Article 73 of					
	Military Service Law					
41	Re ^{admission} license for those among the	Notification	1935	2	1140	
	personnel enlisted in the latter part					
	of 1935 who have completed the					
	course of Young Men's School,					
	degree of acquired knowledge					
42	Re the curricula to be completed	Notice "	1935	"	1160	
	in the curricula of					
	at the Young Men's Schools					

43	Re cancellation of the final ^(final) decision for conscription	Instruction	"	1935	7	1740
	^(Decision)					
44	Re change ^{in decision} of decision for conscription	"	"	1935	RITSU	999
	conscription ^{Decision}					
45	Re disposition of military service disposition	Circular	"	1935	"	1093
	for the case of suspension due to ^{injury} accident coming under Article 40					
	of military service law					
46	Re the date of enlistment and ^(of transport) and troops discharge from the military service and special duty troops at the fifth term (fourth term)	Notification Notice	"	1935	2	1342
	the special duty transport troops					
	5th (4th) conscription ⁱⁿ of 1934					

43	Re cancellation of the final ^(final) instruction ^{Decision} for conscription	Instruction "	"	1935	7	1740
44	Re change ^{in decision for} of decision for conscription's decision ^{Decision}	"	"	1935	RITSU	999
45	Re disposition of military service disposition ^{Circular} with case of suspension due to ^{ordure} accident coming under Article 40 of military service law	Circular	"	1935	"	1093
46	Re the date of enlistment and of transport and troops discharge from the military service of and special duty troops at the fifth term (7th term) ^{5th (4th) conscription} the special duty transport troops of 1934	Modification Article	"	1935	2	1392

47	Re sons who has completed	Circular	"	1935	RITSU	1210
	short period active service					
48	Re ^{amendment} partial reform of the regulations	Ministry Ordinance	"	1935	2	1549
	The enforcement of the application of the					
	Ordinance concerning the service					
	of military officers					
49	Re sanctions in accordance	"	"	1935	2	1028
	with the provisions of Paragraph					
	3, Article 31 of the regulations					
	enforcement relative to the application					
	of Military Law Enforcement Ordinance.					

(14)

50	Re handing of ^{approval} instruction of notice " 1935 2 1206
	curricula in accordance
	with the provisions of No. 1, Article
	of War and Education Ministry
	Ordinance, 1935, No. 1.
51	Re recruiting with ^{with personnel} one Infantry regiment, from
	two regimental districts
52	Re case of exemption from Circular " 1935 " 1421
	national military service
53	Re partial amendment ^{amendment} of Ministry ^{Ministry} Ordinance " 1935 2 1141
	the Military Service Law Enforcement
	the regulations relative ^{Ordinance}

~~enforcement~~
~~the application of military~~

~~Service Law~~

54 Re ~~the draft of Imperial Ordinance~~ Imperial Ordinance " 1935 2 1640

ance concerning ~~the practice~~ amendments

~~of the regulations relative~~

~~enforcement~~
~~to the application of military~~

Service Law Improvement Ordinance.

55 Re ~~partial reform of the~~ ^{modification} amendment " " 1935 " 1641

Ordinance
~~Ordinance~~

concerning the service of military

officers

56 Re ~~partial reform of the~~ ^{modification} amendment Ministry Ordinance " 1935 " 1628

(11)

	<p style="text-align: center;">enforcement</p> <p>relative to the application of the</p>					
	<p>Ordinance concerning the service</p>					
	<p>of military officers</p>					
57	<p>Re formalities of report of ^{three} cases ^{Circular} " 1935 / 2685</p> <p>when the residents abroad, who have ^{are} resident ^{and their} those enlistment is postponed are missing being put off, is missing</p>					
58	<p>^{partial amendment} amendment ^{Ministry} of the regulator's Ordinance " 1935 2 1845</p>					
	<p style="text-align: center;">enforcement</p> <p>relative to the application</p>					
	<p>of Military Service Law</p>					
59	<p>Re ^{enforcement} application of the revised Note " 1935 2 1846</p>					
	<p>provisions ^{in the} of the regulations</p>					
	<p style="text-align: center;">enforcement of</p> <p>relative to the application of</p>					

Military Service Law

60 Re designation, in accordance with ^{Notice} " ^{Modification} 1935 1 2583

Military Service Law, of ~~the~~ JAPAN

~~SHAGYO GAKKO~~ Japan Commercial

School established by the Japanese

residents in SHANGHAI

61 Re service of superior ^{Notice} " 1935 2 2080

private enlisted in 1934,

along with ~~accounting~~ discharge of

~~enlisted in 1933~~

personnel of the 7th, 10th and ~~the~~

14th Divisions enlisted in 1933

62 Re change of ⁱⁿ date of discharge ^{Ministry} Ordinance " 1935 " 2115

(8)

from military service of ~~the~~

personnel enlisted in 1934

63 Re cancellation of ~~decision~~ Instruction " 1935 RITSU 1816

~~for~~ ^{decision} conscription given by

~~the~~ regimental commander

64 Re cancellation of ~~decision~~ " " 1935 " 1815

~~regarding~~ ^{decision} conscription given

by ~~the~~ regimental commander

65 Re report concerning personnel ^{Ministry} Ordinance " 1935 L 2229

enlisted in the army and

navy before reaching

conscription age

66	<p>disposition of Re handling of the one who has ^{entered a normal school after the} Circular "</p>	"	"	TRITSU 1908
	<p>final decision ^{was} is given</p>			
67	<p>amendment Re partial reform of the regulations ^{Ministry} Ordinance "</p>	"	1935	2 2319
	<p>relative to the application of ^{enforcement of}</p>			
	<p>Military Service Law Enforcement Ordinance</p>			
68	<p>Re curricula to be completed at Notice "</p>	"	1935	" 2311
	<p>of the Young Men's School abroad.</p>			
69	<p>Re report ^{made} to be by the applicants note "</p>	"	1935	" 2352
	<p>the conscription examination for ^{for} a short period military</p>			
	<p>active service.</p>			

70	Re going abroad of those who are	Note	"	1935	1	1260
	temporarily exempted from conscription					
	because of attending school					
71	Re ^{examination} license for these personnel					
	among those					
	enlisted ⁱⁿ of 1935 who	Note	"	1935	2	2321
	have completed curricula of the					
	Young Men's School					
72	Re qualifications certificate to	"	"	1935	"	2358
	shorten the term of service for					
	personnel who have completed					
	the curricula of the Young Men's					
	School					

(21)

73	Ditto The same as above			1935	11	2340
74	Re partial ^{amendment} reference of the	Ministry		1935	11	2535
	regulations relative to the					
	enforcement					
	application of the Ordinance					
	concerning the service of					
	military officers					
75	Re transfer of police ^{new soldiers in}	Instruction		1935	RITSO	2080
	charge of repairing surgical instruments					
	(including)					
76	Re setting Mexico ^{with} the foreign	Circular		1935	1	1635
	countries designated by the					
	Imperial Ordinance No.					
	262 of 1924					

77	Re report on men of	Inquiry	"	1935	1	3597
	conscripted age and ^{application} applic-					
	cation of penal regulations					
78	Re ^{mistaken distribution of men} the error in assigning	Notice	"	1935	RITSU	2054
	Re mistake misassignment of men					
	men in active service					
	among units ^{to unit} to units					

(23)

Table of Contents
 Series A group 2
 Supplement
~~Replacement~~

Compilation Number	Items	Form	Section Charge	Year	Number as Received	Number
1.	<p>acceptance Re adoption of candidates for reserve officers from among the men enlisted in the latter part of /1933/.</p>	Notice	Conscription Section	1934	RTSU	2121
2.	<p>Re number of persons ^{admissible} to adopted as students of the TOKOROZAWA Military Flying School at TOKOROZAWA.</p>	"	"	1934	2	2595
3.	<p>assignment Re adoption of candidates for reserve officers</p>	Order Note	"	1931	"	1284

(24)

4	Re the list of ^(selection order of) the personnel to notice	"	1934	"	2689
	of candidates for reserve officers				
5	Re adoption ^{number} of students ^{admissible to}	"	1935	"	339
	the Junior Course of the Military Academy encouraged ^{Re} expected assignment				
6	the program of attachment to of cadets to units				
	each unit for the cadets	"	1935	"	358
7	Re notification ^{of acceptance} for adoption	Notice Notification	1935	"	461
	of special voluntary officers				
8	Re number ^{of students admissible} of personnel	Notice	1935	"	489
	to be adopted as students of				

(25)

~~to~~
The Army Communications School

9 Re establishment of detailed " Military Affairs Section 1935 " 549

regulations and directions for

the business affairs concerning

the examination ^{of} for enlisted

candidates for ^{2nd Lieutenant} ~~commissions~~

ⁱⁿ for each branch of service

(except Military Police and

Flight Department)

10 ^{subjects} Re ~~status~~ and extent of ^{Conscription} ~~Notice~~ Section 1935 " 873
Notification

for of
intellectual examination for

the applicants for the junior

Course of ~~the~~ Military Academy

11 ~~Report~~ ^{modification} ~~in~~ ^{amendment} of Ministry Ordinance " 1394 2 2252

regulations relative to the

enforcement ~~of the~~ ^{Military} application of ~~the~~

Replacement Regulations

12 ^{admissible} ~~number of personnel to~~ ^{Account} ~~be~~ ^{Note Section} 1935 " 949

~~be~~ ^{of} ~~adopted~~ candidates for

~~the~~ third paymaster

13 ~~number of personnel to~~ ^{Conscription} ~~be~~ ^{Note Section} 1935 " 954

~~be~~ ^{of} ~~adopted~~ students admissible to ~~be~~ ^{of} ~~adopted~~ as students of the

Junior Course of the Military

also to Academy and ~~those~~ of the Military

Preparatory School

14 Re ~~the~~ system of ^{selecting} candidates inquiry " 1934 2 2638

for ~~the~~ reserve officers

15 Re ~~the~~ actual number of ~~the~~ " " 1934 " 2904

volunteers ^{more} ~~for~~ ^{in officers} the candidates

~~for reserve officers who entered~~

~~into service~~ from among the ^{men}

^{who} enlisted ~~in~~ of 1934

16 Re ^{aptitude} ~~intellectual~~ ~~examination~~ ^{extra} ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Sanitary~~ ~~Section~~ " 1934 " 2548

~~for the students of the Sanitary~~

of medical students to become

~~Department and the commissioned~~

(sent to) ~~entrusted to~~ ^{the} ~~schools by~~ army

officers who are ~~dispatched~~

(28)

	these as students.	Conscription Note Section	1935	2	1517
17	Report of ^{acceptable} number of personnel to be for adopted as Class A students of the Army Engineering School				
18	report of ^{acceptable} admissible number of personnel to be for special adopted as students of the Army also Veterinary School and students students to be despatched to ^{by} the Veterinary Department Section	" Horse Administration Section	1935	"	1579
19	Report of ^{acceptable} admissible number of personnel to be of adopted as enlisted candidates for commission ⁱⁿ for each	" Conscription Section	1935	"	1606

(29)

	branch of service for ⁱⁿ 1935					
20	Re report on the number of candidates for non-commissioned acceptable to SHIMOSHIZU air officers to be admitted to the Military Flying School at SHIMOSHIZU	"	"	1935	"	1479
21	Re section in charge of recruiting Transport non-commissioned officers and ^{recruitment} of military		Appoint- ments Section	1935	RITSU	1517
22	Re partial reform of the army Replacement regulations		Imperial Conscription Ordinance Section	1935	2	1642
23	Re selection of enlisted candidates for ^{2nd Lieutenant, Air} commission	Notice	"	1935	2	1446

corps
of the air for 1935

amendment

24

Re ~~partial reform~~ of the regulations

Ministry
Ordinance

"

1935

2

1833

admittance to

relative to ~~admission~~ of students

for various ^{military} Army schools.

amendment

25

Re ~~partial reform~~ of the regulations

Inquiry

"

1935

"

1882

enforcement of

relative to ~~adoption~~ of the Army

Military

Replacement Regulations

26

Re ^{entrance} ~~undergoing~~ examination

"

"

1935

"

2122

enlisted men applying
of the ~~who~~ applying for the

Junior Course of the Military

Academy, ~~want to take an~~

~~examination while in the Army~~

(31)

(admittance)

27 Re ~~adoption~~ of special and Class ^{Order} ~~Note~~ Account Section 1935 2 2177

A students ~~to the~~
Army School of Supplies and
Accounting

28 ^{number of} cadets admissible to
Re ~~adoption~~ of cadets for the " " 1935 " 2178

Supplies and Account^{ing} Depart-
ment

29 Re increase of non-commissioned ^{Instruction} ^{Conscription} Section 1935 RITSU 1979

^{other than the fixed}
officers ~~over the regular~~
~~member for the purpose of~~
the purpose of ~~replacement~~
^{replacement}
recruit

30 Re increase of non-commissioned " ^{Military} ^{Affairs} Section 1935 " 2018

ed officers in active service

31	<p>Re assignment to each unit of expected graduates of of the personnel who are to finish the courses of the Army Communi- cations School to various units</p>	<p>Note Notice</p>	<p>Conscription Section 1935</p>	2	2282	
32	<p>Re assignment of the newly appointed artillery artificers and engineering artificers</p>	<p>Note</p>	<p>Appoint- ments Section</p>	1935	2	2474
33	<p>Re replacement of the ^{air} non- commissioned reserve officers of the air</p>	<p>Instruction</p>	<p>Conscription Section 1935</p>	3	1093	

Table of Contents

Series A Group 2

Collection and Conscription

~~Receiving applications and determining results~~

Compilation number	Items of students	Form	Section charge	Year	Number as received	No.
1.	Re admissible numbers to personnel to be collected to the number of for the Training School of Surveying Re acceptable number to go to Department Training School	Notice Notification	Defence Section	1935	2	58
2.	Re men from the collecting students to be despatched from among those A for the Sanitary Department and the commissioned officers to be sent out as students who will be despatched there as students.	"	Sanitary Section	1935	"	105
3	Re men from the collecting to be despatched from among those students for the Veterinary School and the to be sent out as students	"	Horse Administration Section	1935	"	211

(24)

~~Officers who will be despatched to~~

~~these students~~

4	Re notification for collecting ^{mustering} Army students	Notice	Conscription	1935	2	244
---	---	--------	--------------	------	---	-----

~~the Army~~ ^{Army} Engineering

School

5	Re notification for collecting ^{mustering} Army students	"	"	1935	"	501
---	---	---	---	------	---	-----

students for the Army

Communications School and TOKOROZAWA

~~the~~ Army Flying School at

~~TOKOROZAWA~~

6	Re summons ^{muster} of reservists for	Notice ^{Mobilization}	Section	1935		RITSU 512
---	---	---	---------	------	--	-----------

training

(35)

7	Re particular ^{ordinance} of the army	Ministry Ordinance "	1935	2	569
---	---	----------------------	------	---	-----

8	the ^{mustering} regulations Re the calling of men for the 1935 the ^{mustering} calling of the annual note	"	1935	"	545
---	--	---	------	---	-----

reservists training course,
~~course of training for reservists,~~

~~training for~~ ^{the} ~~conscript~~ ^{training} reserve,

~~and~~ candidates for reserve officers

and soldiers who were a

^{on} furlough pending their charge

~~for active service~~

9	notification ^{notification} Re announcement ^{gathering} for collect	Notice	Conscription Section 1935	"	104
---	---	--------	---------------------------	---	-----

~~for~~ ^{mustering} students for the junior

course of the Military Academy

and for ~~the~~ Military Preparatory

School.

10

~~Re collecting~~ ^{mustering} ~~probationary~~

"

Account Section 1935 " 1505

paymaster officers

11

Re investigation of

^{Mobilization} Note Section 1934 / 2070

deferred reservists

from the wartime

muster of ~~calling out~~ of 1935

12

~~Re collecting~~ ^{mustering} candidates for

^{Sanitary} ~~Notice~~ Section 1935 2 1564
Notification

medical reserve officers

~~planned~~ ^{expected}

13

Re ~~fixed~~ number of the

first conscript reserves to be

(37)

	called out in 1935				
14	Re ^{according} water ^{to} 2 of Article 19 of Circular " 1935 1 2614				
	Prefectural System, ^{Class} 4 of Article				
	25 of City System, and ^{Class} 4 of Article				
	22 of Town and Village System				
15	Re early relief of reservists	Note	Conscription Section 1935 2 2006		
	who are called out for training				
16	Re ^{mustering} calling of the crews " 1935 1 2604		Mobilization Section		
	of ^{for} the ships for pelagic fishery				
17	Re calling of ^{officers} men in ^{the} first Note " 1935 2 1553				
	and ^{the} second reservists for				
	training				

18	^{modification} Re practical reform of army	^{Ministry} Ordinance "	1935	"	2445
	^{mustering} by regulations				
19	^{notification} Re announcement for collect	^{Notice} Conscription Section	1935	"	2525
	^{mustering} by technical probational				
	officers				
20	Re announcement for collecting	" "	1935	"	2623
	^{musical students)} musicians for the Army				
	^{Army Music} TO YAMA School				

(39)

Table of Contents
Series A, Group 2

Official rank ^{and} Limitations

Compilation Number	Items	Form	Section in charge	Year	No. as received	No.
1	certificates of letters of re granting certificate of B Class good conduct to the candidates for reserve officers	Circular	Military Affairs Section	1935	RITSU	41
2	amendment Re amendment concerning promotion of privates ^{(in accordance} with private ^{regulations)} reg to the promotion regulations of privates, Article 10.	Note Notice	"	1935	"	1704
3	Re change of modification of Re change of the important points of the RIKUGUN MEIKATSŪHŌ / army Assignment Report /	"	Appoint- ments Section	1935	2	2330

(40)

4

Re ~~amendment~~ ^{amendment of} concerning

Note

"

1935

"

2463

the promotion regulations for
military officers

Table of Contents

Series A, group 2

Appointment and Service

Compilation
number

Series

Form

Section

change year

No. of

pages

No.

1.

Re ~~amendment~~ ^{amendment} concerning assign-
ment of personnel ^{that is} ~~who have been~~ ^{are}

Note

Military
affairs
Section

1934

2

2449

~~placed out of~~ ^{beyond} the fixed number of
the army in accordance with the
provisions of the Imperial
Ordinance

(41)

2.	Re military officers on the active	Imperial Ordinance	1934	"	2450
	list who have been appointed officials of the China Affairs Board or the South Manchurian Affairs Board				
3.	Re duty of officers attached to	Notes	1935	"	1167
	the field air depot of the KWANTUNG army ^{along with} accompanying their concurrent appointment as officials of the Army Air ^{H.Q.} main depot.				
4.	Re despatch of ^{personnel including} army officers on the active list to schools for				

(42)

	the guidance of ^{pilot} training of	Imperial Ordinance	"	1935	"	1741
	piloting					

5. ^{despatched} Re officers ~~in~~ to foreign countries who are ^{temporarily entrusted with another duty.} inquiry Military Affairs Section 1935 2 1869.

Table of Contents
 Series A. Group 2
 Leave and List

Compilation number	Items	Form	Section in charge	Year	No. as received	No.
1.	Re general leave ^{from} from the army	Note	Section ^{Rewards} Section	1935	2	2136
2.	^{established.} Establishment of form of a booklet small book for young men's School in KWANTUNG province and in the South MANCHURIAN Railway zone	"	Conscription Section	1935	"	2519

(43)

Table of Contents
Series A, Group 2
Document and Report

Compilation number	Item	Section in charge	Year	No. received	No.
1	<p>Re addition and insertion ^{striking out}</p> <p>of articles ⁱⁿ concerning the book and pictures, was ^{was} censored ^{for} used ⁱⁿ military education.</p> <p>which should be reported</p>	Notice Secretariat	1935	2	228
2.	Re army report regulations	Note "	1934	"	2461
3	<p>modification of</p> <p>Re change concerning formalities</p> <p>of report of cases of death ^{the dead}</p> <p>and of those who are missing at ^{the}</p> <p>wartime.</p>				
4.	Re informal conference relative to changes in handling secret reports.	Circular "	1935	"	1232

5.	Re purport of answer to suggestion Ruling and petition	Secretariat	1932	2	1814
6.	Re ^{amendment} modification of regulations for granting ^{military licenses for} certificates of motor car driving technique	military order	Military Business Section	1935	2 1582
7.	Re ^{Destroying} Seizing and burning of secret Ruling documents	Secretariat	1935	2	1948
8.	Re ^{amendment} modification of regulations Order for handing plans of military arms	Fire-arms Section	1935	2	1381
9.	Re report on damaged national property	Architectural Section	1935	2	2193



第十師參庶第八三號

十師參庶第八三號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月七日

第十師團參謀長 加納 豊

陸軍省副官 牛 島

滿 殿

客年十二月十九日附陸普第七五三八號照會ニ係ル首題ノ件別紙ノ
通回答ス



陸



貳二六三八

其八

昭和十年二月九日
陸軍省副官
0.2.
前官

陸

高原

馬

10.2.

第182

徵

第十一師團 徵第二一號
司令部

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月九日 第十一師團參謀長 重藤千

陸軍省副官 牛島滿殿



客年十二月十九日陸普第七五三八號照會ノ首題ノ件別紙ノ通回答ス

貳
ニ
六
三
八
號
其
八

第十二師 參密第一六號
團司令部

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月七日

第十二師團參謀長石田保道

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿 殿

客年十二月十九日陸普第七五三八號照會ニ係ハル首題ノ件別紙ノ
通り回答ス



陸
軍



陸軍省 第三三八號



第十四師團司令部 參發第一〇一號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月六日 第十四師團參謀長 關 龜治

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿 殿

昭和九年十二月十九日附陸普第七五三八號ヲ以テ照會相成リシ
首題意見別冊三通提出ス



陸軍

徵募

陸軍省 第二六三八 第九

昭和 10.2.12 午前 陸軍省

陸軍

陸軍 10.2.12

人高第四五號

幹部候補生制度ニ関スル意見

送付一件 通送

昭和拾年貳月五日

第十六師團參謀長 伊藤知

陸軍省副官 牛島 満 殿

昭和九年十二月十九日陸普第七五三八號

以テ照会ニ係ル首題一件ニ関スル意見

見別紙(三部)ノ通送付ス

矢澤

貳 第二五三八 其五

九師一團第一二

幹部候補生制度ニ関スル件通牒

昭和十年二月六日

第十九師團參謀長柳下重治

陸軍省副官牛島 滿殿

昭和九年十二月十九日陸普第七五三八號

依ル者題ノ件別冊(三部)ノ通送付ス



陸軍



式部省

一師參謀 四八番



陸

軍

幹部候補生制度之關之件 回答

昭和拾年貳月貳日

第二十師團參謀長 平田健吉



陸軍省副官牛島滿殿

昭和九年十二月十九日陸普第 七五三八號
照會之係之首題ノ件 別冊(三部)ノ通
回答之



徵募

臺參第

貳

二六三八

一三

陸軍省
昭和十二年十月二日
午後六時

陸軍省

軍

陸軍省
10.2.12
招

幹部候補生制度ニ関スル件回答

昭和九年四月四日

臺灣軍參謀長桑木崇明

陸軍省副官牛島滿殿
昭和九年十二月陸普第七五三八號ニ依ル首題ノ件
別紙ノ通回答ス



武
官
ニ
タ
シ
ス
ル
其
旨

開參一發第二二二號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月六日 關東軍參謀長 西尾 壽

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿 殿

昭和九年十二月十九日附陸普第七五三八號ヲ以テ照會ニ係ル首題ノ件ニ關シテハ在滿部隊ノ幹部候補生ノ現況及軍隸下部隊ノ意見ヲ綜合シ別紙ノ通回答ス

追テ軍隸下部隊ノ意見ヲ參考ノ爲添付スヘキニ付申添フ



陸
軍



徵募

陸技本甲第五二號

戴三六三八六一九

昭和十年二月十二日
陸軍省副官

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月十二日

陸軍技術本部總務部長 弘岡好忠

陸軍省副官 牛島

滿殿

昭和九年十二月十九日陸普第七五三八號照會ニ係ル首題ノ件別紙ノ通回答ス

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿殿

陸軍

陸軍省
10.2.13
第188

別紙三部 戴 第二六三八 陸軍三三

至急

陸造總甲第九五號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月十六日

陸軍造兵廠總務部長 中山 德治

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿 殿



首題ノ件ニ就キ昭和九年十二月十九日附陸普第七五三八號照會ノ趣別紙ノ通承知セラレ度

追テ照會別紙調査事項中當廠トシテハ其ノ教育ヲ擔任セル^{技術}幹部候補生制度ニ關聯セルモノノミヲ選ヒ回答スルニ付申添フ



貳 第 二 六 三 八 其 六

軍 和 昭 0.2. 前 午 官

陸 軍

航甲第 三二一 號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件回答

昭和十年二月八日 陸軍航空本部長 堀 丈夫

陸軍省副官 牛 島 滿 殿

客年十二月十九日附陸普第七五三八號照會首題ノ件ニ關スル意見別冊(三部)ノ通回答ス

陸軍省 10.2.12 第 753 號 航空部



貳 2638

陸軍省
第二六三八號
其二三

弘教第九九號

幹部候補生制度ニ關スル件通牒

昭和十年三月五日

第八師團參謀長久納誠

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿殿

昭和十年二月九日第八師團弘教第七九號幹部候補生制度ニ關スル
件回答別紙ニ別紙ヲ追加相成度通牒ス

第八師團參謀長
久納誠



軍

關

貳 第二六三八號其二四

第一師團參謀部 第四六號

昭和拾年五月六日 10.5. 前午 官 臣

陸軍省 188

陸軍

幹部候補生制度改正ニ関スル意見提出ノ件

昭和拾年五月六日

第一師團參謀長 舞 傳

陸軍省副官 牛島 滿

二月九日附第一師團參謀部 第一二號回答ニ依ル首題ノ件
ニ関シ別紙追加相成度



副官ヨリ各師團ノ台湾関東軍參謀長宛照會文案

陸普

(第三第七第十六師團ノ留守部經由)

首題件関シ陸軍補充令施行規則第八十八條第二項(イ)號
該當者(司令附則第五條該當者及昭和九年陸普第~~陸普~~號通牒
人員ヲ含ム)及衛生部軍醫タル資格ヲ有ス者中(ロ)號該當
者ニ就キ陸軍補充令施行規則附録第三様式兵科部欄之区
ニ準シ師團(軍)毎ニ調査之上二月二十日迄ニ報告相成度照
會ス

追テ二期入營部隊ニ在リテハ前期入營兵タル幹部候補生志願者ノミトシ
関東軍ニ在リテハ四月入營部隊ニ屬スル者ヲ除キ四月入營部隊
ニ屬スル者ニ在リテハ入營後成ルヘク速ニ別ニ報告相成度由添テ

陸普第七七〇七號昭和九年十二月廿七日

陸普

結了月二

結了月二

結了月二

陸普

副官ヨリ臺灣、關東軍、近衛、第一、第二、第三、第四、

第六、第七、第八、第九、第十、第十一、第十二、第十六、

第二十師團參謀長へ通牒案

(第三、第七、第十六師團へハ留守部經由)

爾今陸軍衛生部依託學生、同生徒ノ採用ニ當リ該志願者ニ對シ陸軍省醫務局長ノ定ムル所ニ依リ學力考査ヲ行フコトニ定メラレタルニ付通牒ス

陸普第七三二〇號 昭和九年三月六日

醫務局長、定メタル規定ニ於テ保存ス



結了月日

結了月日

結了月日

保存期限

永久

決裁指定

資委任

決行指定

牛島

政務次官 回付

決裁前 連帶

軍事 兵務 補任

陸軍省 10.7.23 補任課

決行(決裁)後 同覽課名

陸軍省 10.7.10 軍事課

陸軍省 10.7.20 兵務課

受領番號

陸軍省 貳第一五二七

起元應(課)名

徵募課

件名

陸軍工科學校甲種學生採用人員之件

大臣 香

次官

高級副官 牛島

主務副官 小南江

書記官

審察 筆記者

主務局長

主務課長

主務課員

主務副官

主務局長 受領 昭和十年七月五日

連帶局長

課長

大臣官房 受領 昭和十年七月五日

決行(決裁)後 同覽

課長

陸軍省

第一二二

第一二二

第一二二

陸軍一般へ達案

(乙)

陸普

昭和十年度陸軍工科學校甲種學生採用人員左、
通定之但し人員ハ時宜ニ依リ増減スルコトアルヘシ

昭和十年 月 日

陸軍大臣 林 銑十郎

砲兵上等工長及砲兵一等工長
工兵上等工長及工兵一等工長

十名

六名

十六名

陸普第四二七六號

昭和十年七月廿七日



結了月日

結了月日

結了月日

保存期限

十年

決裁指定

次官委任

決行指定

陸

八一

政務次官 回付 決裁 後前連帶 課名

一五七九

永久甲 押之

陸軍省 10.7.30 軍事課

決行(決裁)後 回覽課名

起元廳(課)名

馬政

陸軍省 10.8.2. 午後 時

件名

陸軍獸醫學校專攻學生及獸醫部派遣學生採用人員ノ件

受領番號

陸軍省 一五七九

大臣

次官

政務次官

主務局長

高級副官

主務課長

主務副官 官房御用掛 計

主務課員

審察 筆記者

大官房

受領了結

昭和 昭和 昭和 昭和 年 年 年 年 月 月 月 月 日 日 日 日

主務局課

受領出提

馬政申第一〇九號 昭和十年 七月三十日 八月五日

決行後 行覽

局長

課長

連帶

局長

課長

朱

牛島

小林

廣吉

陸

陸

陸

陸

馬政

馬政

馬政

第一二二

陸軍一般へ達案

陸 普 乙

昭和十一年度ニ採用スヘキ陸軍獸醫學校專攻學生及獸醫部派遣學生ノ概定人員左ノ通定ム

一、陸軍獸醫學校專攻學生

三名

一、獸醫部派遣學生

二名

陸普第四四五〇號

昭和十年八月七日

参考

◎陸軍獸醫學校學生採用規則

第二條 陸軍大臣ハ毎年八月其ノ翌年ニ採用スヘキ專攻學生ノ人

員等ニ關シ所要ノ件ヲ告達ス

◎補充令第四十九條第三項

陸軍省



結了月日

結了月日

結了月日

獸醫部派遣學生ノ人員ハ陸軍大臣毎年之ヲ達ス

專攻學生 定員 三名
派遣學生 例年 二名

陸軍

第 四 頁

第 一 二 二 號

第 四 頁

第 一 二 二 號

第 四 頁

第 一 二 二 號

保存期限

永久

決裁指定



決行指定

九一

政務次官
回付

決裁
後

連帶
課名

軍事
事務

補任
主計

起元應(課)名

陸軍省
軍事課

陸軍省
軍事課

陸軍省
軍事課

永久
甲
補任

陸軍省
10.8.5
補任課

陸軍省
10.7.2
軍事課

陸軍省
10.8.3
補任課

件名
昭和十年度各兵科少尉候補者採用人員ノ件

一〇〇六

徵

募

課

大臣

次官

高級
副官

主務
課長

主務
副官

主務
課員

主務
副官

主務
課員

主務
課員

主務
課員

主務
課員

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

軍徵第九〇號

主務局長
昭和十年八月九日

大臣官房
昭和十年八月十五日

決裁後
行回

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

局長

各軍司令官、各師團長、陸軍兵器本廠長、陸軍技
術本部長、軍馬補充部本部長、陸軍運輸部長
東京警備司令官、陸軍航空本部長、
（第三師團、第六師團、留守部經由）

陸普

昭和十年度各兵科（憲兵科ヲ除ク）少尉候補者（砲工
兵工長タル少尉候補者ヲ除ク）採用人員別紙ノ通定ム

陸普第四四八大號

昭和十年八月十日

大臣ヨリ參謀總長及教育總監へ通牒案

陸普

昭和十年度各兵科（憲兵科ヲ除ク）少尉候補者（砲工

不

十



八	七	六	五	受領 月日	八	七	六	五	受領 月日	八	七	六	五	受領 月日

兵工長夕儿少尉候補者ヲ除クニ採用人員別紙ノ通定ノ夕
儿ニ付通牒ス

(別紙ハ教育總監部ハ三部送付ノコト)

陸普第四四八大號

昭和十年八月十日



陸
軍

別紙

昭和十年度各兵科少尉候補者採用人員表

考 備	計	輜 重 兵		航 空 兵		工 兵		砲 兵					騎 兵	步 兵		兵 科 種 入 員
		球 兵	行 兵	氣 球	飛 行	電 信	工 兵	高 射 砲	重 砲	野 戰 重 砲	騎 砲	山 砲	野 砲	戰 車 兵	步 兵	種 入 員
<p>一 本表ノ人員ハ試験ノ結果ニ依リ兵科内ニ於テ彼此 二 融通スルコトアリ 三 飛行兵種ノ人員中ニ五名ハ陸軍航空技術學校へ 四 入校セシムヘキ人員トス</p>	三〇五	九	五	二	二	一	五	六	九	一	九	二	三	一六四	一六七	

五
六
七
八

20

保存期限

永久

決裁指定



決行指定



政務次官回付 決裁前後連帶 兵務課

決行(決裁)後 回覽課名

紙

審神

五
六
七
八

五
六
七
八

受番 領受
件名 下志津陸軍飛行學校入學七シム八平航空兵科下士官候補者人員報告ノ件

大臣

委

政務次官 局長 主務

高級副官 主務課長

主務副官 主務課員

書記官 審案 筆記者

主務局長 領受 昭和十年七月十八日
提出 昭和十年七月十八日
大臣官房 領受 昭和十年七月十八日
了結 昭和十年七月十八日

軍徴第八四號

連帶 局長

決行(決裁)後 局長

回覽 局長

口

副官より近衛、第三、第十二、第十六、第二十師團、
臺灣、関東軍參謀長宛通牒案

(第三、第十六師團ハ留守部經由)

陸普

本年四月二日附陸密第二一三號ニ依リ採用セル
第一年度下士官候補者中無線電信手トシテ
教育セル者ハ本年九月一日下志津陸軍飛行
學校ニ入學セシメラルルハキニ付陸軍補充令施行規
則第百三十六條ニ準ヒ至急報告相成度
追テ陸軍補充令及同施行規則中関係事
項ハ近ク改正セラルル者ニ付申添フ

陸普第四一三三號昭和十一年七月十九日



正六廿八

正六廿八

正六廿八

正六廿八

第一號

牛島

決行指定

決官委任

決裁指定

永久

保存期限

大臣 委		件名 輜重兵科下士官補充擔任區分ニ関スル件		番受 領號	勅第 一五二七号	政務 次官	政務 次官	參與 官	書記 官	審案 筆記者
主務局長	次官	主務局長	高級副官	主務副官	主務課員	主務副官	主務副官	書記官	書記官	書記官
昭和一十年八月五日	昭和一十年九月二日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月二日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日
昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日
昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日	昭和一十年九月五日

政務次官
參與官
回付
決裁前後連帶
課名

徵察
軍

永久
御之

決行(決裁)後
回覽課名

陸軍省
10.8.28
第47號

陸軍

陸普

副官ヲ第百六十八、九、十、十九師團參謀長
教育總監部本部長へ通牒按

昭和十一年軍備改裝要領細則附表第十九其一二依り

第十九師團司令部へ轉屬せしめられタル輜重兵科下士官ノ
補充擔任區分ハ當分ノ内各其ノ原所屬部隊ト定メラレタ
ルニ付通牒ス

追テ右要員ノ銓衡ニ方リテハ可成二年以内ニ進級ノ為交
代ヲ要セザル見込ノ者ヲ選定セラレ度申添フ

注意一、第百九師團ハ留守部經由トシ正副二員ヲ送ルニモトス
二、第百十九師團ハ「」内ヲ貴師團ニ作ルニモトス

陸普第四八九六號 昭和拾年九月參日



曹公
軍勢
四二

陸軍省
第一五八

一九師入普第一九八號

昭和十年十月九日
陸軍省
10.9.2

10.8.5
補任課



陸軍

輜重兵下士官補充ニ関スル件照會

昭和十年七月三十一日

第十九師團參謀長柳下重治

軍省人事局補任課長小澤惠



陸軍平時編制師團司令部増加定員中、
當師團歩兵自動車訓練所要員タル輜重
兵下士官ハ原所屬部隊ヲ以テ原隊トシ
之ヲ補充スルモノナリヤ照會ス

大臣ヨリ參謀總長、教育總監宛照會案

陸普

陸軍補充令中別紙勅令案ノ通改正致度ニ付至急御意見見承知致度

陸普第四六一四號

昭和十年八月十七日

(右異存ナキ回答アリタル後)

閣議請議案

陸普

陸軍補充令中別紙勅令案ノ通改正致度理由書相添ハ閣議ヲ請フ

陸普第四六一號

昭和十年八月廿日

勅令案
(別紙通)

陸

軍

朕陸軍補充令中改正ノ件ヲ裁可シ茲ニ之ヲ公布セシム
御名 御璽

昭和十年九月十一日

内閣總理大臣 岡田 啓介

陸軍大臣 林 銑 義 之

勅令第二六四號

陸軍補充令中左ノ通改正ス

第十六條第一項中「陸軍工科學校」ノ下ニ「航空技術ニ從事スル航空兵
科ノ者ニ在リテハ陸軍航空技術學校」ヲ加ヘ同條第二項中「又ハ陸軍工科
學校」ヲ「陸軍工科學校又ハ陸軍航空技術學校」ニ改ム
第五十二條ニ左ノ一項ヲ加フ

飛行機操縦ニ從事スベキ航空兵科士官ハ前項第一號ニ掲グル者ノ外操縦
候補生ニシテ少尉ニ任ゼラルルノ資格ヲ具フル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス
第六十二條ノ六ノ次ニ左ノ五條ヲ加フ

第六十二條ノ六ノ次ニ左ノ五條ヲ加フ

第六十二條ノ七

操縦候補生ハ左ニ掲グル資格ヲ具ヘ操縦候補生タルコト

ヲ志願スル者ノ中人格成績共ニ優秀且家庭良好ニシテ陸軍大臣ノ定ムル
銓衡ニ合格シタル者ヲ以テ之ニ充ツ

一 飛行機操縦ニ従事スベキ豫備役及後備役ノ士官又ハ下士官タルノ希
望ヲ有スル者

二 派遣將校（昭和十年勅令第ニ六七號ニ依リ派遣シタル將校ヲ謂フ以
下之ニ同ジ）ノ行フ飛行機操縦ノ檢定ニ合格シタル者又ハ飛行機操縦
士免狀ヲ有スル者

三 第六十二條ノ三第一項第一號ニ掲グル學校ヲ卒業シ且當該學校ニ於
テ配屬將校ノ行フ教練ノ檢定（第五十三條第一項第三號ノ檢定ヲ謂フ
）ニ合格シタル者

四 年齢二十八歳未滿ノ者

前項第四號ニ規定スル年齢ハ採用スル年ノ三月三十一日ニ於ケル年齢ト

陸軍部令中五ノ持ト陸軍部令中五ノ持ト

内閣編製大目

田

飛行機操縦ノ檢定ニ關スル事項ハ陸軍大臣之ヲ定ム

第六十二條ノ八項操縦候補生ノ修業期間ハ其ノ入營期日ヨリ起算シ一年ニ
不滿ツル日迄トス

ニ前項ノ修業期間ハ戰時又ハ事變ノ際其人他必要ナル場合ニ於テハ陸軍大
臣ノ定ムル所ニ依リ之ヲ短縮スルコトヲ得

第六十二條ノ九項操縦候補生ニ對シテハ入營後直ニ一等兵ノ階級ヲ與ヘ概

ネ三月ノ後上等兵ノ階級ニ進ム爾後概ネ二月ノ後伍長ノ階級ニ、更ニ概

ネ二月ノ後軍曹ノ階級ニ、更ニ概ネ二月ノ後曹長ノ階級ニ進ム同時ニ見

習士官ヲ命ズ

第六十二條ノ十項見習士官ヲ命ゼラレタル操縦候補生ヲ將校ト爲スノ可否

ハ銓衡會議ニ於テ之ヲ決ス

前項ノ銓衡會議ノ組織ニ關シテハ第十條ノ例ニ依リ六十二條ノ五ノ規定ハ

第一項ノ銓衡會議ニ於テ可決セラレタル者ハ航空兵科ノ少尉ニ任ゼラル

ルノ資格ヲ具フルモノトシテ
第六十二條ノ十一、第五十五條乃至第五十七條及第六十二條ノ五ノ規定ハ
操縦候補生ニ之ヲ準用ス

第六十四條第五號左ノ如ク改ム
五 航空兵ニ在リテハ下志津陸軍飛行學校ニ於ケル下士官候補者除若ハ

濱松陸軍飛行學校ニ於ケル下士官候補者除ハ課程ヲ修了シタル者又ハ

本所屬部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル學術ヲ習得シタル者ニ

第六十五條第二項中「航空兵科人者ヲ除ク」ヲ「航空兵科人者ニシ

テ所屬部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル學術ヲ習得スベキモノヲ除ク」

ニ改メ「概ネ一年」ヲ「概ネ八月」ヲ加フ

下士官候補者除ハ課程ヲ修ムベキモノニ在リテハ概ネ八月」ヲ加フ

第六十七條中「所屬陸軍飛行學校生徒」ヲ「熊谷陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒又

ハ陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒」ニ改ム

第七十條第二號及第七十一條第二號中「兵」ヲ「各兵科上等兵」ニ改ム
第七十三條第一項中「八月」ヲ「概ネ八月」ニ改ム
第七十六條「現役階級工長ハ左ニ掲グル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充スルハ其ノ三月

一 階級工長候補者ニシテ概ネ二年在營シ陸軍獸醫學校ニ於テ階級工長

十 候補者ハ課程ヲ卒業シタル者ニ限リ之ヲ以テ補充スルハ其ノ三月

二 獸醫部下士官適任證書ヲ有スル各兵科上等兵ニシテ離休ヲ命ゼテ

三 又ハ現役期間滿ツル日迄在營シテ後備役ニ入り退營後二年以内ニ現役

四 階級工長ヲ志願スル者ニ限リ之ヲ以テ補充スルハ其ノ三月

三 後備役又ハ後備役ノ階級工長ニシテ現役滿期後二年以内ニ現役ヲ志

願スル者ニ限リ之ヲ以テ補充スルハ其ノ三月

第七十條第一項第四號中「航空免狀」ハ自由氣球操縦士免狀ヲ除クニテ有ス

ルニテ「派遣將校」ハ行工飛行機操縦士檢定ニ第六十二條ノ第七項第二號

ノ檢定ヲ請フニ合格シ又ハ飛行機操縦士免狀ヲ有スルニ改メ前條同項

ニ左ノ一號ヲ加スニシテ其ノ檢定會則ニ於テ同項ノ中ノ士官

二七、操縦候補生ニシテ銓衡會議ニ於テ可決セラレザリシ者ノ中下士官タ
ル者ハ其進スルに對シテハ其進出ノ手續ハ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ行ハルベシ

第八十一條中「又八第二號」并「第一號」及「第七號」ニ改メ同條ニ左列
ノ一項ヲ加フ

一 陸軍大臣ハ陸軍中「陸軍大臣」自由軍艦士及艦士等ノ進出ノ手續ハ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ行ハルベシ

前條第一項第七號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補充スル場合ニ於
テハ初任下士官等ハ軍曹トシテ進出スルニ依リテ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ行ハルベシ

第八十三條及第八十條第一項第四號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補
充スル場合ニ於テハ任官前六月間下士官候補者トシテ飛行隊又ハ陸軍飛

行學校ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル教育ヲ行フ但シ大正八年勅令第百五
十三號ニ依リ陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ所定ノ教育ヲ終了シタル者ハ此ノ限ニ

在ラズ

前項ノ下士官候補者ハ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ行ハルベシ

後上等兵ノ階級ニ進出スル者ハ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ其進出ノ手續ニ依リテ行ハルベシ

第八十條第一項第四號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補充スル場合
十三於ケル初任士官等ハ其ノ技術ニ應ジ軍曹又ハ伍長トシテ十一月一日
第八十三條ノ二、第七十八條ノ規定ハ前條ノ下士官候補者ニ之ヲ準用ス
第八十六條ニ左ノ一項ヲ加フ
前項ニ規定スル年齢ハ採用スル年ノ十二月一日ニ於ケル年齢トス

第九十二條第一項第二號中「陸軍工科學校」ノ下ニ「陸軍航空技術學校」
ヲ加フ
第九十七條第一項第七號ヲ左ノ如ク改ム

第七十條陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒ニシテ概ネ一年以上同校ニ於テ修業シタ
ル者又ハ陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒ニシテ概ネ一年以上六月以上同校ニ於
テ修業シタル者

第一百五條第一項第二號中「所澤陸軍飛行學校生徒」ヲ「熊谷陸軍飛行學
校操縦生徒、陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒」ニ改メ同項第五號ヲ左ノ如ク改

第六十七條、第九十七條第一項第七號及第百十五條第一項第二號ノ改正規定中熊谷陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒トアルハ昭和十年十一月三十日~~至~~迄ハ之ヲ所澤陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒トス

本令ノ適用ニ付テハ所澤陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒又ハ同校技術生徒ノ課程ヲ修メタル者ハ之ヲ熊谷陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒又ハ陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒ノ課程ヲ修メタル者ト看做ス

理由書

熊谷陸軍飛行學校及陸軍航空技術學校ノ新設、操縦候補生制度ノ創設並航空兵科下士官養成機關ノ設置ニ伴フ補充系統ノ改正、現役階級工長補充範圍ノ擴大其ノ他爾來ノ經驗ニ鑑ミ改正ノ必要ヲ認メタルニ由ル

陸軍補充令中改正新舊對照

第十七條 陸軍大臣ハ各兵科(憲兵科ヲ除ク)少尉候補者ヲ

陸軍士官學校(砲工兵上等工長又ハ一等工長ニ在リテハ陸

軍工科學校、航空技術ニ從事スル航空兵科ノ者ニ在リテ

ハ陸軍航空技術學校)ニ入學セシム

陸軍士官學校又ハ陸軍工科學校、陸軍工科學校又ハ陸軍

航空技術學校ヲ卒業シタル少尉候補者ハ概テ二月間所

屬隊(陸軍工科學校ヲ卒業シタル者ニシテ陸軍技術本部

又ハ陸軍造兵廠所屬以外ノ者ニ在リテハ陸軍技術本部)

ニ於テ士官ノ勤務ヲ習得セシム

第五十二條 豫備役士官ハ左ノ區分ニ從ヒ之ヲ補充ス

(第一乃至第四號略ス)

五 獸醫部士官 獸醫部幹部候補生ニシテ三等獸醫ニ

1. 大學令ニ依ルテ大學ノ學ヲ修ムル者ハ其ノ修業ノ期ニ於テ
 其ノ修業ノ期
 2. 專内學ヲ修ムル者ハ其ノ修業ノ期ニ於テ
 其ノ修業ノ期以上ニ修ムル者ハ其ノ修業ノ期ニ於テ
 其ノ修業ノ期以上ニ修ムル者ハ其ノ修業ノ期ニ於テ
 其ノ修業ノ期以上ニ修ムル者ハ其ノ修業ノ期ニ於テ

一號ニ掲ゲル學校ヲ卒業シ
 科校ノ新フ教練ノ檢定(第
 檢定ニ同じニ合格シタル者

四年齡二十八年未滿ノ者

前項第四號ニ規定スル年齡ハ採用スル年ノ三月三十一日ニ於テ

凡年齡十又

飛行機操縦ノ檢定ニ関スル事項ハ陸軍大臣之ヲ定ム

第六十二條ノ八 操縦候補生ノ修業期間ハ其ノ入營期日ヨ

リ起算シ一年ニ滿ル日迄トス

前項ノ修業期間ハ戰時又ハ事變ノ際其ノ他必要ナル場合

ニ於テハ陸軍大臣ノ定ムル所ニ依リ之ヲ短縮スルコトヲ得

第六十二條ノ九 操縦候補生ニ對シテハ入營後直ニ一等兵ノ

階級ヲ與ヘ概テ三月ノ後上等兵ノ階級ニ進メ爾後概テ

三 第六十二條ノ三第一項第一號ニ掲ゲル學校ヲ卒業シ
且當該學校ニ於テ配屬將校ノ行フ教練ノ檢定(第
五十三條第一項第三號ノ檢定ニ同じ)ニ合格シタル者
四 年齡二十八年来滿ノ者

前項第四號ニ規定スル年齡ハ採用スル年ノ三月三十一日ニ於テ
凡年齡トス

飛行機操縦ノ檢定ニ関スル事項ハ陸軍大臣之ヲ定ム

第六十二條ノ八 操縦候補生ノ修業期間ハ其ノ入營期日ヨ
リ起算シ一年ニ滿ソル日迄トス

前項ノ修業期間ハ戰時又ハ事變ノ際其ノ他必要アル場合
ニ於テハ陸軍大臣ノ定ムル所ニ依リ之ヲ短縮スルコトヲ得

第六十二條ノ九 操縦候補生ニ對シテハ入營後直ニ一等兵ノ
階級ヲ與ヘ概テ三月ノ後上等兵ノ階級ニ進メ爾後概テ

二月ノ後伍長ノ階級ニ、更ニ概示二月ノ後軍曹ノ階級ニ、
更ニ概示二月ノ後曹長ノ階級ニ進メ同時ニ見習士官
ヲ命ズ

第六十二條ノ十 見習士官ヲ命ゼラレタル操縦候補生ヲ
將校ト爲スノ可否ハ銓衡會議ニ於テ之ヲ決ス

前項ノ銓衡會議ノ組織ニ関シテハ第十條ノ例ニ依ル

第一項ノ會議ニ於テ可決セラレタル者ハ航空兵科ノ少尉
ニ任ゼラルルノ資格ヲ具フルトス

第六十二條ノ十一 第五十五條乃至第五十七條及第六十二條
ノ五ノ規定ハ操縦候補生ニ之ヲ準用ス

第六十四條 歩騎砲工航空輜重兵科現役下士官(砲工兵諸
工長ヲ除ク)ハ下士官候補者ニシテ概ネ二年在営且左
ヲ各號ノ一ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス

第一号至第四号略之
其所属部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル

其所属部隊ニ在リテハ所属部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル

其所属部隊ニ在リテハ所属部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル

五 航空兵ニ在リテハ下志津陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ下士官

候補者隊ニ在リテハ濱松陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ下士官

候補者隊ニ在リテハ課程ヲ修了シタル者又ハ所属部隊ニ於テ

下士官タルニ必要ナル學科ヲ習得シタル者

(第五号略之)

第六十五條 前條ノ下士官候補者ハ當該兵科ノ現役ノ第一年

次兵(輜重兵特務兵ヲ除ク)ニシテ概ス三月以上在營ニ下士

官ヲ志願シタル者ノ中ヨリ銓衡ノ上ニテ採用ス

前項ノ下士官候補者(航空兵科ノ者ヲ除キ)航空兵科ノ者

ニシテ所属部隊ニ於テ下士官タルニ必要ナル學科ヲ習得スベ

キ之ヲ除クハ概テ一年ハ航空兵科者ニシテ前條第五號
ニ規定スル下士官候補者隊ノ課程ヲ修ムルキモニ在リテハ
概テ八月ニ在營ノ後陸軍大臣前條ノ區分ニ從テ學校又ハ軍隊
ニ之ヲ入學セシメ又ハ分遣ス但シ前條第六號ノ場合ニ於テ
當該部隊ニ於テ必要ナル學術ヲ習得セシムルトキハ此ノ限
在ラズ

(第三項略ス)

第六十七條 航空兵科現役下士官ハ第六十四條ニ掲グル者ノ外
所屬陸軍飛行學校生徒隊各陸軍飛行學校操縱生徒又ハ
陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒ノ課程ヲ卒業シ下士官候補
者ト定メタル者ニシテ陸軍大臣ノ指定シタル部隊ニ於テ概テ
一年在營シタル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス
第七十條 現役計手ハ左ニ掲グル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス

(第一號略ス)

二 計手通任證書ヲ有スル兼各兵科上等兵ニシテ歸休シ命
セラル又ハ現役期間満ツル日迄在營シテ豫備役ニ入り退營
後二年以内ニ現役計手ヲ志願スル者

(第三號略ス)

第七十二條 現役繼、靴工長ハ左ニ掲グル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス

(第一號略ス)

二 繼、靴工長通任證書ヲ有スル兼各兵科上等兵ニシテ歸
休シ命セラレ又ハ現役期間満ツル日迄在營シテ豫備役ニ入
リ退營後二年以内ニ現役繼、靴工長ヲ志願スル者

(第三號略ス)

第七十六條 現役蹄鐵工長ハ蹄鐵工長候補者ニシテ概夫二年
在營シ陸軍獸醫學校ニ於テ蹄鐵工長候補者ノ課程ヲ

卒業生は若くは少くとも補充者

第七十六條 現役蹄鐵工長ハ左ニ掲グル者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス

一 蹄鐵工長候補者ニシテ概テ二年在營ニ陸軍獸醫學

校ニ於テ蹄鐵工長候補者ノ課程ヲ卒業シタル者

二 獸醫部下士官適任證書ヲ有ス各兵科上等兵ニシテ

歸休ヲ命ゼラルハ現役期間滿ル日迄在營ニシテ豫備

役ニ入り退營後二年以内ニ現役蹄鐵工長ヲ志願スル者

三 豫備役又ハ後備役ノ蹄鐵工長ニシテ現役滿期後二

年以内ニ現役ヲ志願スル者

第七十七條 各兵科部豫備役及後備役下士官ハ左ニ掲グル

者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充ス

(第一乃至第三號略ス)

四 飛行免狀(自由氣球操縦士免狀ヲ除ク)ヲ有ス派遣將

技ノ行フ飛行機操縦ノ檢定(第六十二條ノ七第一項第二號ノ
檢定ニ同ジ)ニ合格シ又ハ飛行機操縦士免狀ヲ有スル年齡
二十五年未滿ノ者ニシテ豫備役及後備役ノ航空兵科下士
官ヲ志願シ下士官タルニ適スト認メタル者

(第五十五號略ス)

又 操縦候補生ニシテ銓衡會議ニ於テ可決セラレザリシ者ノ
中下士官タルニ適スト認メタル者

第八十一條 前條第一項第一號又ハ第二號、第二號又ハ第七號
ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補充スルハ退官ノ際之
ヲ行フモノトス

前條第一項第七號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補
充スル場合ニ於ケル初任ノ官等ハ軍曹トス

第八十三條 第八十條第一項第四號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役

下士官等補充之場合ニ於テハ任官前三月間下士官候補者
トシテ飛行隊又ハ陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ現役ニ服セシメ且
士官タルニ必要ナル教育ヲ行フ但シ大正八年勅令第百五十五號
ニ依リ陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ所定ノ教育ヲ終ルル者ハ此
限ニ在ラズ

前項ノ規定ニ依リ現役ニ服ス者ハ入官由リ次々之ニ一等兵等
余カ但シ現ニ一等兵以上ノ等級ヲ有ス者ハ現等級ノ儘トス

第八十條第一項第四號ニ該當ス者ハ以テ豫備役下士官等補
充スル場合ニ於テハ初任ノ官等ハ其ノ被補ニ應ジ軍曹又

ハ准長トス

第八十三條 第八十條第一項第四號ニ該當スル者ハ以テ豫備
役下士官等補充スル場合ニ於テハ任官前六月間下士官候
補者トシテ飛行隊又ハ陸軍飛行學校ニ於テ下士官タルニ必

要充教育ヲ行フ但シ大正八年勅令第百五十三號ニ依リ陸軍
飛行學校ニ於テ所定ノ教育ヲ終了シタル者ハ此ノ限ニ在ラ

不(一) (一)

前項以下士官候補者ハ入官ノ日ヲ以テ之ニ等兵ノ階級ヲ與ヘ
概テ三月ノ後上等兵ノ階級ニ進ム

第百條第一項第四號ニ該當スル者ヲ以テ豫備役下士官ヲ補
充スル場合ニ於テハ初任ノ官等ハ其ノ技術ニ應ジ軍費

第百條第一項第五號ニ該當スル者ハ前條下士官候補者ニ之ヲ準用ス
第百條第六號ニ該當スル者ハ前條下士官候補者ニ之ヲ準用ス

科ノ現役兵(勳章兵特務兵ヲ除ク)中概テ一年以上在營シタ
ル者ハ志願シ白九者ノ中ヨリ銜衡ノ上ニテ採用ス

前項ニ規定スル年數ハ採用スル年ノ五月一日ニ於テ九年齡トス

第九十七條 下士官^官左に掲ぐる者ヲ以テ之ヲ補充スルコトヲ得

(第一乃至第六號略ス)

此所稱陸軍飛行學校生徒ニ在リキ者ハ概テ一年以上、技術生徒ニ在リキ者ハ概テ一年以上同校ニ在リキ者ニ於テ修業シタル者又ハ陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒ニ在リキ者ニ於テ概テ一年以上同校ニ於テ修業シタル者

業古九番

又熊谷陸軍飛行學校操縦生徒ニ在リキ者ハ概テ一年以上同校ニ於テ修業シタル者

(第二項略ス)

第一百十五條 左に掲ぐる諸生徒ハ之ヲ兵籍ニ編入ス

(第一號略ス)

一 陸軍士官學校豫科生徒、陸軍工科學校生徒、陸軍通信學校生徒、所稱陸軍飛行學校生徒、熊谷陸軍飛行學校

新設校操縱生徒、陸軍航空技術學校技術生徒及陸軍戸山學校

本令軍樂生徒

(第三四號略)

五 第五十七條及第六十七條規定之上下士官候補者

五 操縱候補生

六 第六十七條第六十七條及第八十三條第一項規定之上下士官

候補者

(第二項略)

第一百十七條 銓衡會議ニ於テ可決シタル者(幹部候補生ヲ除ク)

及第十八條第三項ニ規定スル資格ヲ具スル者ハ任官ニ至ル迄

操縱候補生ニ在リテハ修業期間ノ満ソル日迄部隊ニ在リテ

士官ノ勤務ニ服スル

第一百十七條 士官候補生、技術將校タルハキ各兵科士官ニ在リテ見

見習士官、見習主計、見習醫官、見習藥劑官、見習獸醫官、
見習補給生、幹事候補生及操縱候補生、別段ノ規定スル場合ヲ
除ク、外情類ヲ以テ之ヲ免ズルコトナシ
前項ノ規定ハ各兵科部ノ下士官候補者ニ之ヲ準用ス

附則

本令ハ公布ノ日ヨリ之ヲ施行ス但シ第八十條第一項第四號、第
八十三條及第八十三條ノ二ノ改正規定、第百十五條第一項第六
號改正規定中第八十三條第一項ニ規定スル下士官候補者ニ關ス
ル部分並ニ第六十七條、第九十七條及第百十五條ノ改正規定中
態谷陸軍飛行學校ニ關スル部分ハ昭和十年十一月一日ヨリ之ヲ
施行ス

本令ノ適用ニ付テハ所屬陸軍飛行學校操縱生徒又ハ技術生
徒ノ課程ヲ修メタル者ハ態谷陸軍飛行學校又ハ陸軍航空

技術學校ノ課程ヲ修メタル者ト看做ス

陸

軍

閱



第1号

教庶第一六六八號

陸軍補充令中改正ノ件回答

昭和十年八月廿一日

教育總監渡邊錠太郎

陸軍大臣 林銑十郎殿

八月十七日附陸普第四六一四號ヲ以テ照會ニ係ル首題ノ件當方異存
無之



三第百廿四第共一

參謀本部 庚日第 二 號之三



陸軍

陸軍補充令中改正ノ件回答

昭和十年八月十九日

參謀總長

載

仁

親

陸軍大臣 林 銑十郎 殿



首題ノ件ニ關シ八月十七日陸普第四六一四號ヲ以テ照會ノ趣異存ナシ



副官ヨリ近衛第三第十二第十六第二十師團、台
湾、関東軍參謀長、陸軍航空本部總務部長、
教育總監部庶務課長宛通牒案(第三第十六
師團ハ留身部經由)

陸普

本年度ヨリ航空兵科少尉候補者中航空技術ニ
従事スヘキ者ニ在リテハ之ヲ陸軍航空技術學
校ニ入學セシメラル、豫定ニシテ之カ爲右候補者
ノ本年度ノ銓衡ニ関シ陸軍補充令施行規則
及陸軍各兵科少尉候補者試験規則ニ依ル外
特別紙ノ通定メラレタルニ付承知相成度

陸普第四一二〇號 昭和拾年七月拾八日

第一七
五月六日
第二二
五月五日
勸
五月十五日
第二二
五月十七日
第三二
五月三日
第二八
五月八日
第一四
五月十日